
Fwd: Workshop on e-Procurement & GeM by ISTM

Shri Dharmendra < csdelhi@nic.in >
Fri, 19 Sep 2025 10:32:26 AM +0530

To "Sh Anil Kumar Singh"<secservices@nic.in>

From: "Institute of Secretariat Training and Management (ISTM)" <istm@nic.in>
To: jsns@ddpmod.gov.in
Sent: Friday, September 19, 2025 9:51:16 AM
Subject: Workshop on e-Procurement & GeM by ISTM

ISTM

Sir/Madam,

We are pleased to inform you that Institute of Secretariat Training & Management
(ISTM) will be conducting a Training Programme, highlights of which is as under:

Course Name : Workshop on e-Procurement & GeM
Course Code : WEP&GeM-04
Date  : 17 Nov 2025 to 19 Nov 2025
Mode  : Offline

For more details, click here for "COURSE CIRCULAR" and please visit our website at
www.istm.gov.in.

Regards

Balaji N

Deputy Director

Institute of Secretariat Training & Management

Department of Personnel and Training (DoP&T)

JNU Campus (OLD),Olof Palme Marg,

New Delhi - 110067

--

Regards
O/o The Chief Secretary, Delhi
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
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Fwd: Monitoring & Evaluation of Government Schemes by ISTM

Shri Dharmendra < csdelhi@nic.in >
Wed, 17 Sep 2025 12:12:33 PM +0530

To "Sh Anil Kumar Singh"<secservices@nic.in>

From: "Institute of Secretariat Training and Management (ISTM)" <istm@nic.in>
To: jsns@ddpmod.gov.in
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2025 10:06:42 AM
Subject: Monitoring & Evaluation of Government Schemes by ISTM

ISTM

Sir/Madam,

We are pleased to inform you that Institute of Secretariat Training & Management
(ISTM) will be conducting a Training Programme, highlights of which is as under:

Course Name : Monitoring & Evaluation of Government Schemes
Course Code : MEGS-12
Date  : 03 Dec 2025 to 03 Dec 2025
Mode  : Online

For more details, click here for "COURSE CIRCULAR" and please visit our website at
www.istm.gov.in.

Regards

Namita Malik

Joint Director

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
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Fwd: Four days Training Programme (OFFLINE MODE) on Administrative Vigilance- Role of
IO/PO (AV3-19) from 15th Dec, 2025 to 18th Dec, 2025 in ISTM.

Shri Dharmendra < csdelhi@nic.in >
Tue, 23 Sep 2025 10:07:31 AM +0530

To "Sh Anil Kumar Singh"<secservices@nic.in>

From: "Shri Dharmendra" <csdelhi@nic.in>
To: "Sh Anil Kumar Singh" <secservices@nic.in>
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 10:04:27 AM
Subject: Fwd: Four days Training Programme (OFFLINE MODE) on Administrative
Vigilance- Role of IO/PO (AV3-19) from 15th Dec, 2025 to 18th Dec, 2025 in ISTM.

From: "Institute of Secretariat Training and Management (ISTM)" <istm@nic.in>
To: jsns@ddpmod.gov.in
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 9:58:12 AM
Subject: Four days Training Programme (OFFLINE MODE) on Administrative Vigilance-
Role of IO/PO (AV3-19) from 15th Dec, 2025 to 18th Dec, 2025 in ISTM.

फा.सं / FILE NO:Y-14014/11/2025-ISTM

िदनांक / Date: 23.09.2025

 

To

 

All Ministries / Departments of the Govt. of India

All Attached & Subordinate Offices

23/09/2025, 10:23 Fwd: Four days Training Programme (OFFLINE MODE) on Administrative Vigilance- Role of IO/PO (AV3-19) from 15th Dec, 2…

about:blank 1/5

1784226(1)/2025/Secretary Services

5

File No. F.10(594)/COORD./E-OFFICE/MISC.TRAINING/2025 (Computer No. 256524)
Generated from eOffice by ANKUSH SHARMA, JR(AS), JR. ASSISTANT, SERVICES DEPARTMENT on 06/10/2025 06:11 pm

mailto:csdelhi@nic.in
mailto:secservices@nic.in
mailto:istm@nic.in
mailto:jsns@ddpmod.gov.in


All State Governments/All Union Territories

The Central Vigilance Commission/Election Commission of India/UPSC

All Public Sector Undertakings / All Autonomous Bodies

 

Subject: Four days Training Programme (OFFLINE MODE) on Administrative Vigilance-
Role of IO/PO (AV3-19) from 15th Dec, 2025 to 18th Dec, 2025 in ISTM.

 

Madam/Sir,

 

The Training Course on  Administrative Vigilance- Role of IO/PO (AV3-19) in OFFLINE
MODE is scheduled to be conducted on 15.12.2025 to 18.12.2025. The details of the

programme i.e. the objectives, course contents, level and type of participants, venue etc.
are given in Annexure-I.

 

2.         Nomination form for the course may be filled online at ISTM website
 https://www.istm.gov.in/home/online_nomination_form. It may please be noted that is
mandatory to fill up nomination form online. However, the nominees must ensure that

his/her nominations is cleared by his/her sponsoring authority before applying online. The
sponsoring authority’s letter may be sent separately by post or may mail scanned copies of
their nomination after getting signed by their sponsoring authority to the email I.D. given at

the end.

 

3.          Only such officers should be nominated who can attend the programme on whole
time basis. While making nominations, the level and type of participants as indicated

in Annexure-I may kindly be borne in mind. An officer who has already attended similar
programme conducted by ISTM or any other Institution should not be nominated for this

programme. Nominations of eligible officials complete in all respect should reach the
undersigned latest by 5th December, 2025.

 

4.         Only such candidates, whose nominations are accepted for the Workshop by the
Institute of Secretariat Training & Management, would be allowed to join the workshop.  It

is, therefore, reiterated that nominees should be relieved only after acceptance by the
Institute. The acceptance of nomination letter will be uploaded in ISTM       website w

ww.istm.gov.in will also be communicated to the participants and Sponsoring Author
ities through email.

 

Encl:  Annexure-I

 

 

Yours faithfully 
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Signature not Available! 

 

(Pushpendra K. Sharma)

Deputy Director & Course Coordinator

E-mail: pushpendra.k@gov.in

Tel: 011-26737603

        

 
 
 

 

 ANNEXURE-I

COURSE INFORMATION SHEET

1.              COURSE TITLE: Training Programme on Administrative Vigilance- Role
of IO/PO  

2.         COURSE CODE: AV3-19

3.         DURATION: Four days (15th Dec to 18th Dec, 2025)

4.         AIM OF THE COURSE: 

To develop the skills required for functioning as Inquiry Officers & Presenting Officers.

5.         OBJECTIVES: By the end of the training programme, the participants will be able
to:

    1)    List out the Constitutional provisions relating to disciplinary proceedings.

2)    Explain the Principles of Natural Justice.

 3)    Describe the Role & Functions of Inquiry Officer, Presenting Officer &   Defence
Assistant.

4)    Draft the inquiry report.

6.         BROAD CONTENT OF THE COURSE: -

1)    Constitutional provisions relating to disciplinary proceedings

2)    Principles of Natural Justice.

3)    Departmental Investigations prior to disciplinary cases.

4)    Analysis of charge sheet

5)    Role & Functions of Inquiry Officer.

6)    Role & Functions of Presenting Officer & Defence Asstt.

7)    Preliminary Hearing
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8)    Regular Hearing and recording of evidence

9)    Evaluation of Evidence.

10)  Drafting of Inquiry Report & Action on IO's Report.

11)  Mock Inquiry.

7.         METHODOLOGY: 

The programme will be organised on highly participative lines. The training  methods will
include lecture, group discussion, case study, mock inquiry etc.

 

8.         PARTICIPANTS (Eligibility Conditions)

The programme is meant for the officers of the level of group ‘A’ & ‘B’ in the Central
Secretariat and officers of equivalent status in the Central Govt. Offices/State Govt. or

Public Sector Undertakings, who are required to discharge the function of Inquiry
Officer/Presenting Officer.

9.         COURSE CAPACITY: 

The maximum number of participants that can be admitted to the Course is 30-40.

10.       NOMINATIONS FOR THE COURSE: 

Eligible and interested officers may be nominated for the course. The particulars of the
nominees may be sent to the Course Director so as to reach him/her before 5th December,

2025.

11.      ACCEPTANCE OF NOMINATION: 

Candidates whose nominations are accepted by ISTM shall be intimated through ISTM’s
website.  No separate communication by post would be issued by ISTM and therefore the

Sponsoring Authority/Participants may see the website of ISTM regularly
i.e. www.istm.gov.in. They may be relieved only after receipt of such intimation from ISTM.

12.       COURSE FEE & OTHER EXPENSES:  

A course fee of Rs. 4,000/- (Rupees Two Thousand Only) per participant will be charged
in advance in respect of such employees of Public Sector Undertaking/Autonomous Bodies

etc. who may be granted admission in the course. Course fee is required to be paid
through online mode as follows:

Website - Bharatkosh.gov.in

Ministry - Personnel, P.G. & P

Purpose - Course fee in ISTM

Deposit amount through online mode.

There is no Course fee for the officers of Central Govt./ State Govt./UT Administration and
its Attached / Subordinate offices.

NOTE:

i. Names of Candidates whose nominations are accepted by ISTM will be displayed on the
website of ISTM i.e. www.istm.gov.in.
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ii. They may be relieved only after display of their names on the website of ISTM.

iii. No separate communication by post would be issued by ISTM and therefore
the  Sponsoring Authority/Participants are advised to check the website of ISTM

www.istm.gov.in regularly.

 

13.       Hostel Accommodation:

 

            ISTM has a modest hostel facility where rooms are available on first-come-first-
served basis.  For details relating to the tariff and availability of accommodation at the
ISTM Hostel, the applicants whose nominations are accepted and published in ISTM

website may contact the Caretaker or Hostel Warden at Tele Fax No.011-26737717/16 and
/ or apply online for booking of room through the link: www.istm.gov.in -> training ->
participants login-> book hostel (one month before the starting of the course. Family

members of the participants are NOT allowed to stay in the hostel with the participants.

 

Note:  Only those candidates whose nominations are accepted by ISTM should be relieved
by the sponsoring authorities.

 

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
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Fwd: Online Training Program on ‘Introduction to Python Programming and
Applications in Water Resources Sector' during 06-17 October 2025

Shri Dharmendra < csdelhi@nic.in >
Wed, 24 Sep 2025 3:18:19 PM +0530

To "Sh Anil Kumar Singh"<secservices@nic.in>,"CEO DJB"
<ceodelhi.djb@nic.in>,"Vijay Kumar Bidhuri"<psud@nic.in>

From: "nwa pune" <nwa.pune@gmail.com>
To: "Chaitanya K S" <deputydirector1-nwa@gov.in>
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2025 3:11:33 PM
Subject: Fwd: Online Training Program on ‘Introduction to Python Programming and
Applications in Water Resources Sector' during 06-17 October 2025

Sir/Madam,
          National Water Academy, CWC, Pune is organizing an online Training Program
‘Introduction to Python Programming & Its Applications in Water Resources
Sector’ during 06-17 October 2025. Water resources professionals from Centre/State
Government Departments, Centre/State PSUs, and other stakeholders interested in the
subject may be nominated/encouraged to participate in this training program by registering in
the Google Form: https://forms.gle/BgTgnLqTbwiGyBjG6 on or before 03rd October 2025.

 
              The training program will be conducted on NWA e-Learning Platform
(https://www.nwapune.gov.in) and registered participants will receive instructions on how to
join the course. Information Brochure giving the details about the program is enclosed for
ready reference.

Regards

Chaitanya K S
Deputy Director
National Water Academy
Central Water Commission, Pune

--

धन्यवाद,

रा�ीय जल अकादमी,

के�ीय जल आयोग,

जल श�� मं�ालय,

भारत सरकार,

े

24/09/2025, 15:53 Fwd: Online Training Program on ‘Introduction to Python Programming and Applications in Water Resources Sector' during 06…

about:blank 1/2

1789412(2)/2025/Secretary Services

15

File No. F.10(594)/COORD./E-OFFICE/MISC.TRAINING/2025 (Computer No. 256524)
Generated from eOffice by ANKUSH SHARMA, JR(AS), JR. ASSISTANT, SERVICES DEPARTMENT on 06/10/2025 06:11 pm

mailto:nwa.pune@gmail.com
mailto:deputydirector1-nwa@gov.in
https://mail.mgovcloud.in/zm/reUrlCheck.do?url=https%3A%2F%2Fforms.gle%2FBgTgnLqTbwiGyBjG6&uvd=080112c6018b54a0bf3c87a9753b1ad45e000051e8632578dae1caf2d33b259dfe9ee12cfe63fee6e73c139fd1ca2c213c352fe3e300d4762021276f4c463ffd1cb84976adc3aa7d401e77eeabdef2074fe1a08f4a35e674d3b2dec80a2997731ed5f6da2c6ef23dee6e929c8e19164345edffc81a1e5229198aa12734992ea319f392e7a243c70e1c88e8b9d0856e9ff8e8ff2ab9cb764529f7e6018873c49ca542b04cfb76851e5c2507a4590300a9b687523e3ab479e21224a2d13a76acbd382379f9ae0529cb0a00cf
https://mail.mgovcloud.in/zm/reUrlCheck.do?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.nwapune.gov.in&uvd=080112bd01f35faf544eb52a1a1782f34f00007e5bafbde3ae02ccfdd9dfe15ab3a009d125ae943ac28ec7b20deb1e33f4233cddd31eac2da15bdd2f97203f1009026a886b0ee866fcc3669b1e60d7cbe5fa79f9cc55e0fd771c8cf2d2acff93e4e5038d4ba05a0afa843363a022db556dd8d91c3dfbf2620c9321674ab21517fdf029bc12499117f13c6d0015e758cc0808bc3cfa5afb982f36249012f7aa19a4311fa5f8d35a30c8a43967493f13efa86598f43c12d7ed619d888ecf518c2e91b4


पुणे - 411024 

www.nwapune.gov.in

--

Regards
O/o The Chief Secretary, Delhi

2 Attachment(s)

Nomination Letter_Python Pro…
324.1 KB

Information Brochure_Python …
518.2 KB
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पुणे स िंहगड़ रोड, 

खडगवा ला आर.ए ., पुणे – 411 024 

दरूभाष – 020- 24380392 Ext: 114 Mob: 9910771794 

र्इ मेल – nwa.mah@nic.in/deputydirector1-nwa@gov.in 
 

Pune-Sinhagad Road, 

Khadakwasla R.S., Pune – 411 024 

Tel – 020- 24380392 Ext: 114 Mob: 9910771794 

Email - nwa.mah@nic.in/deputydirector1-nwa@gov.in 

 

भारत सरकार 
जल शक्तत मंत्रालय 
जल संसाधन नदी विकास एिं गंगा संरक्षण विभाग 
केन्द्रीय जल आयोग 
राष्ट्रीय जल अकादमी  

Government of India 

Ministry of Jal Shakti 

Dept. of Water Resources, RD&GR 

Central Water Commission 

National Water Academy 

पत्र  िंख्या: टी-980119/7/2025-राजअ/                          ददनािंक : 23 स तम्बर 2025            
   

प्रतत 

          िंलग्न  ूची के अनु ार 
 
 

ववषय : 06-17 अतटूबर 2025 के दौरान दरूस्थ सिक्षा के माध्यम  े ‘Introduction to Python 

Programming and Applications in Water Resources Sector' पर प्रसिक्षण कायइक्रम - नामािंकन के 
सलए अनुरोध –  िंबिंधधत 

 

महोदय/महोदया, 
  

 राष्ट्रीय जल अकादमी (NWA), कें द्रीय जल आयोग (CWC), 06-17 अक्टूबर 2025 के दौरान एक 
ऑनलार्न प्रसिक्षण कायइक्रम ‘Introduction to Python Programming and Applications in Water 

Resources Sector'  का आयोजन कर रही है। कें द्र/राज्य  रकार के ववभागों, कें द्र/राज्य  ावइजतनक उपक्रमों 
और र्  ववषय में रुधच रखने वाले अन्य दहतधारकों के जल  िं ाधन पेिेवरों को 03 अक्टूबर 2025 तक या 
उ  े पहले Google फ़ॉमइ: https://forms.gle/BgTgnLqTbwiGyBjG6 पर पिंजीकरण करके र्  प्रसिक्षण 
कायइक्रम में भाग लेने के सलए नामािंककत/प्रोत् ादहत ककया जा  कता है। 
 

     प्रसिक्षण कायइक्रम NWA ई-लतनिंग प्लेटफ़ॉमइ (https://www.nwapune.gov.in) पर आयोजजत ककया जाएगा 
और पिंजीकृत प्रततभाधगयों को पाठ्यक्रम में िासमल होने के तनदेि प्राप्त होंगे। कायइक्रम के बारे में ववस्ततृ 
जानकारी देने वाली  ूचना वववरणणका त्वररत  िंदभइ के सलए  िंलग्न है। 
 

 यह मुख्य असभयिंता, NWA, CWC, पुणे के अनुमोदन  े जारी ककया जाता है । 
 

भवदीय  
 

 

(चैतन्द्य के एस) 
उप तनदेिक एविं कायइक्रम तनदेिक 
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

Lr no.: T-980119/7/2025-NWA/                                   ददनािंक: 23 September 2025                

   
To 

      As per list enclosed 

 
 

Sub: Online Training Program on ‘Introduction to Python Programming and Applications in Water 
Resources Sector’ during 06-17 October 2025 - Request for Nominations – Reg 

 

Sir/Madam,  
 

         National Water Academy, CWC, Pune is organizing an online Training Program 

‘Introduction to Python Programming & Its Applications in Water Resources Sector’ during 
06-17 October 2025. Water resources professionals from Centre/State Government Departments, 
Centre/State PSUs, and other stakeholders interested in the subject may be nominated/encouraged to 

participate in this training program by registering in the Google Form: 
https://forms.gle/BgTgnLqTbwiGyBjG6 on or before 03rd October 2025. 
 

The training program will be conducted on NWA e-Learning Platform 

(https://www.nwapune.gov.in) and registered participants will receive instructions on how to join the 
course. Information Brochure giving the details about the program is enclosed for ready reference. 

 

This issues with the approval of Chief Engineer, NWA, CWC, Pune. 
 
 
 

 
           Yours Sincerely 

 

 

 

 

                                         (Chaitanya K S) 

                                                                                                  Dy. Director & Course Director 
 

 

 

1789412(2)/2025/Secretary Services

18

File No. F.10(594)/COORD./E-OFFICE/MISC.TRAINING/2025 (Computer No. 256524)
Generated from eOffice by ANKUSH SHARMA, JR(AS), JR. ASSISTANT, SERVICES DEPARTMENT on 06/10/2025 06:11 pm

mailto:nwa.mah@nic.in
mailto:nwa.mah@nic.in
https://forms.gle/BgTgnLqTbwiGyBjG6
https://www.nwapune.gov.in/


Introduction
Python is an open-source general
purpose programming language that
has a strong presence in the GIS industry.
It is the primary scripting language for
both licensed and opensource GIS
software. Geo-Spatial technologies &
Data analytics have great potential to
address a variety of issues related to
water sector. This training program is
designed as a foundational course for
water professionals who have some
basic understanding of Programming,
GIS & Remote Sensing 

Program Contents
Jupyter Notebooks & Basic Data
Types in Python
Data Structures in Python
Functions, Loops and Control Flow in
Python
Error and File Handling in Python
Working with Pandas & Numpy
Data Visualization using Python
Geospatial Analysis using Python
QGIS Customization using Python 

Online Training Program on 
‘Introduction to Python Programming and
Applications in Water Resources Sector’

(06-17 October 2025)

Central Water Commission
National Water Academy
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Program Format
Online lecture modules with flexi-time
approach through NWA e-Learning
Portal. Participants are required to
complete the modules and assessment
tests for receiving the e-certificate.  

Who can attend
Water Resources professionals from the
Centre/State Government departments
and all other stakeholdes interested in
the subject

Fee
There is no course fee

Registration
Fill in the Google form using the link given
below or by scanning QR Code on or
before 03.10.2025

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

For any further information please contact:
Chaitanya K S

Dy. Director & Course Coordinator
National Water Academy, Pune - 411024

Mob :9910771794 E-mail: deputydirector1-nwa@gov.in/nwa.mah@nic.in 
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

1789412/2025/Secretary Services

25

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
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Fwd: Workshop on Pay Fixation by ISTM

Shri Dharmendra < csdelhi@nic.in >
Thu, 25 Sep 2025 11:29:16 AM +0530

To "Sh Anil Kumar Singh"<secservices@nic.in>

From: "Institute of Secretariat Training and Management (ISTM)" <istm@nic.in>
To: cs@karnataka.gov.in
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2025 11:21:22 AM
Subject: Workshop on Pay Fixation by ISTM

ISTM

Sir/Madam,

We are pleased to inform you that Institute of Secretariat Training & Management
(ISTM) will be conducting a Training Programme, highlights of which is as under:

Course Name : Workshop on Pay Fixation
Course Code : WPF-37
Date  : 22 Dec 2025 to 23 Dec 2025
Mode  : Offline

For more details, click here for "COURSE CIRCULAR" and please visit our website at
www.istm.gov.in.

Regards

Rooshan Kumar Mishra

Assistant Director

Institute of Secretariat Training & Management

Department of Personnel and Training (DoP&T)

JNU Campus (OLD),Olof Palme Marg,

New Delhi - 110067

--

Regards
O/o The Chief Secretary, Delhi

25/09/2025, 12:14 Fwd: Workshop on Pay Fixation by ISTM

about:blank 1/1
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
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Fwd: Nomination for participation in Workshop on Developing State Level Capacity
Building Plans- Phase I

Shri Dharmendra < csdelhi@nic.in >
Mon, 22 Sep 2025 4:02:47 PM +0530

To "Sh Anil Kumar Singh"<secservices@nic.in>,"Ms. Anjali Sehrawat"
<dirtte.delhi@delhi.gov.in>

From: "Shri Dharmendra" <csdelhi@nic.in>
To: "ACS GAD" <sgad@nic.in>
Sent: Friday, September 19, 2025 5:58:39 PM
Subject: Nomination for participation in Workshop on Developing State Level Capacity
Building Plans- Phase I

From: "Training Research and Publication Cell LBSNAA" <trdc.lbsnaa@nic.in>
To: "Shri Dharmendra" <csdelhi@nic.in>, "Capacity Building Commission" <cbc-
dopt@gov.in>
Cc: "Training Research and Publication Cell LBSNAA" <trdc.lbsnaa@nic.in>
Sent: Friday, September 19, 2025 5:04:27 PM
Subject: Nomination for participation in Workshop on Developing State Level Capacity
Building Plans- Phase I

Respected Sir,

Please find attached a letter from the Director, LBSNAA, regarding participation of Heads of
Administrative Training Institutes in the workshop on Developing State Level Capacity
Building Plans to be held on 24–25 September 2025 at New Delhi.

You are kindly requested to nominate suitable participants as per the details mentioned in
the letter.

Regards,

TRP Cell

--

Regards
O/o The Chief Secretary, Delhi

--

Regards
O/o The Chief Secretary, Delhi

22/09/2025, 17:11 Fwd: Nomination for participation in Workshop on Developing State Level Capacity Building Plans- Phase I

about:blank 1/2
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